LAUREN GORE

PROFILE

Live Event Freelancer

07539466495

Laurengore0@icloud.com

At the start of 2024 I transitioned to working in the events industry and completed a course in event management in which I was very happy to gain a distinction, through out the year I have worked at many festivals such as Glastonbury, Boardmasters and other local festivals my experiences include event promotion, accreditation and event crew.

EDUCATION

WORK EXPERIENCE

Event Management

The Event Crowd

2023-2024 Distinction

Motorsport Engineering

National College for Motorsport

2019-2021

GCSE

St Gregory's Catholic College

2018-2019

English language - 5
English literature -5
maths-4

History-5

Religious education -5

Food preparation - 5

Travel & Tourism - Pass

Science - 4

SKILLS

- Event Management
- Accreditation
- Event Crew
- Time Management
- Communication Skills
- Organisation
- Problem Solving

- Working with the team to cover multiple roles .
- Assisting customers

Icescape

Team Member

• Supervising Ice rink

National Trust - Stourhead

Box Office Assistant

- · Solving ticket problems
- Selling tickets
- Assisting customers
- Customer service

Pumpkin Festival at Farrington's

Event Team Member

- Ticket Scanning
- · customer service
- · Money handling
- · Car parking

Boardmasters Festival

Accreditaion Assistant

- Using Eventree
- Greeting contractors/ Traders / Artists
- Stock Counts
- Distributing Passes and wristbands

Glastonbury Festival

Event Crew

- Laying temporary flooring
- Building Temporary structures
- Post event breakdown
- Teamwork

Bath & West Show

Box Office Assistant

- · Solving ticket problems
- · selling tickets
- Customer service

South Glos Food Festival

- Ticket scanning
- Car parking
- Solving ticket problems
- Customer service

Nov-Jan 24/25

Nov-Jan 24/25

October 2024

JULY - AUG 2024

June-July 2024

May 2024

May 2024